

Replication, Transcript, Small Exhibits, Etc.

Care 814: Application of the Cil Construction Corrission open its art mation for an order deleting the Queen Correction as a producing borizon for the Pe rose-Skelly Fool in Les County, New Merico, and extending the Europi Gas Pool to include:

> Township 21 South, Lange 37 B at N/2, SE/4 and E/2 SM/4 of Section E all of Sections 16,17, 20 and 21

Purpose: To extend the pool for the inclusion of-

N. B. Hunt Mary Mantz #1 DN DN Sec. 21-21-37 GCR 483,384 Queen producer N. B. Hunt Mary Wantz #2 NL SW Sec. 21-21-37 " 641,320 " " N. B. Hunt Weatherly #1 SW NW Sec. 21-21-37 " 442,966 " "

These three wells have been reclassified from oil wells in the Penrose Skelly to gas wells in the Euront, and operator has asked for non-standard proration units for all three under Case 873(Weatherly /1 NW/4 and W/2 NE/4-240 ecres) and NSP-131 (Wantz //1 S/2 S/2-160 acres) and NSP-132 (Wantz //2 SE/4)

Memo Mile prom Srom Re: Care # 88 64 7/16/55 JWG Go shead and write order of dumisal. In fundings : Ahow that the matter was handled Alspoord under Case # 1019 on Fob 15, 1956 www.

BEFORE THE Gil Conservation Commission SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO April 21, 1955 IN THE MATTER OF: CASE NO. 884 - Regular Hearing TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS ADA DEARNLEY AND ASSOCIATES COURT REPORTERS 605 SIMMS BUILDING TELEPHONE 3-6691 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

BAFORS THE OTL CONSERVATION CONSISSION Santa Fe, New Mexico April 21, 1995 -

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of the Oil Conservation Commission upon its own motion for an order delet-) ing the Queen formation as a producing hori-) zon for the Penrose-Skelly Pool in Lea) County, New Mexico, and extending the Sumont Gas Pool to include:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, HANGE 37 EAST N/2, SE/4 and E/2 SW/4 of Section 8; all of Sections 16, 17, 20 and 21

BEFORE:

Mr. J. S. (Johnny) Walker Mr. William B. Macey

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

Case No. $88l_{\rm p}$

MR. MACEY: The next case on the docket is Case 884.

MR. KITTS: I would like to make a brief statement for the record in this case, as it appears on the docket sheet and as it appears in the advertisement. It seems from the wording that the intent of the application of the Commission was to delete the Queen formation from the entire Penrose-Skelly Pool, at least the language is subject to that construction.

However, as will appear from the testimony, the deletion of the Queen Formation is only sought in the area set forth on the docket sheet in the area described. In any event, we feel no harm has been done because we feel the hearing is within the scope of the advertisement.

> ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES STENGTYPE REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO TELEPHONE 3-6691

ġ.				
	S. J. STARLEY,			
	called as a witness, having been proviously sworn, testified as follows:			
	DIRECT EXALINATION			
	By MR. KITTS:			
	Q State your name?			
.Х.,	A S. J. Stanley.			
,	Q You are the same Ar. Stanley who just testified?			
	A Yes, sir.			
	Q You are familiar with this Case 884?			
	A Yes, sir.			
	Q You have a statement to make?			
	A Yes, sir, I recommend that in this particular case the			
	Commission delete the advertised area from the Penrose-Skelly Pool			
A Mar	and incorporate it within the Eumont Gas Pool. The Eumont Gas			
!	Pool vertical limits are the Yates, Seven Rivers and Queen. I be-			
	lieve that the vertical limits, as defined by the Commission, of the			
	Penrose-Skelly is the Queen and Grayburg. Therefore, by deleting			
	this particular area from the Penrose-Skelly Pool and adding it			
	and extending the advertised area to the Eumont Pool, it is			
	necessary, due to the fact that we have reclassified in accordance			
•	with Order R-520, three wells that have had a gas-oil ratio in			
	excess of 100,000 to 1.			
	In studying these wells geologically, I believe they are pro-			
	ducing from the Queen and, therefore, in order for said operator,			
	namely, N. B. Hunt, to obtain a standard proration unit or a non-			
	standard proration unit in this case, as a gas well, we do recommend			
	that this pool be extended as advertised.			
	Q Do you have the names of the wells?			
•	ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES STEMOTYPE REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO			
	TELEPHONE 3 6691			

A Yes, sir. They are A. B. Hunt Mante Ho. 1 in Section 21, Township 21 South, Range 35 Hust; the Mantz No. 2 in the same section and the Weatherlie No. 1 in the same section.

Q Have you prepared any exhibits in connection with that? A Yes, sir.

(Harked Commission's Exhibit No. 1, for identification.)

3

MR. KITTS: We offer Exhibit No. 1 in evidence. MR. MACEY: Without objection it will be received. MR. KITTS: That is all.

MR. MACEY: Any questions of the witness? Off the record. (Discussion off the record.) (Witness excused.)

MR. MACEY: We will continue the case until May and try to determine whether the proposal is feasible as far as deleting the entire area from the Penrose-Skelly, or whether we should delete just the Queen formation from the Penrose-Skelly Pool in that area.

MR. KELLAHIN: I would like to ask, if the Commission please in the event you are going to hold this case open, I wonder if it would be possible to present further testimony in the other case, 873, if it is necessary? You can't reach a decision in 873 until you do decide that.

MR. MACEY: There is no question. We couldn't possibly write an order in Case 873 until this matter is solved because it involves putting the area under consideration in the Eumont Gas Pool. Therefore, we are going to have to hold your cases in abeyance, pending the decision in this case. In the event any testimony in this matter involves your application rather, why you certainly would have the right to put any testimony in the record.

> MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you. ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES STENOTYPE REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO TELEPHIONE 3.6691

STATE OF NEW MEXICO) COUNTY OF BERNALILLO)

I, <u>ADA DEARNLEY</u>, Court Reporter, do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached transcript of proceedings before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, is a true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have affixed my hand and notarial seal this <u>lst</u> day of <u>May</u>, 1956.

88.

Ma Xarnle Not: ry Fublic, Court Reporter

 l_{i}

My Commission Expires:

June 19, 1955

N	BEFORE THE
	Oil Conservation Commission
	SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
	IN THE MATTER OF:
	(
	CASE NO
	TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
	ADA DEARNLEY AND ASSOCIATES COURT REPORTERS
l	605 SIMMS BUILDING TELEPHONE 3-6691

L

э. Э,

্য

.

<pre></pre>			•	
<pre>http://www.encommenteductionalistics/ Application of the Cil Conservation Commission upon its own mation for an order adjusting the chief formation as a producing horizon for the personalist the chunch Case Pool to Include: Twp. 21 South, Reg. 37 Sast MZ2, 5574 and s/2 SU/4 of Section a all of Sections 16, 17, 20 and 21 BEFORM: Honorable John F. Simms Mr. 3. S. (Johnny) Malker Mr. William E. Maczy TRANSCRIPT OF HAARING MR. HACEY: The next case on the docket is Case 854. S. J. S T A N L S Y, called as a witness, having been previously sworn, testified as follows: DIRECT SAAAINATION By MR. REIDAR: Q Mr. Stanley, you have been previously sworn in this case? A Yes, sir, I have. Q Will you state your name and position? A S. J. Stanley, magineer for the Cil Conservation Commission. Q Mr. Stanley, you are familiar with Case 864? A Yes, sir, I am. Q In connection with that Case 264, you have certain recommende ADA DEARNLEY A ASSOCIATES ADA DEARNLEY A ASSOCIATES A SAD DEARNLEY A ASSOCIATES A SAD DEARNLEY ASSOCIATES A SAD DEARN ASS</pre>			OTL COASERVATION CONTRACTOR	
Application of the Cil Conservation Commission upon its own motion for an order adleting the therm formation as a producing horizon for the phenose-Eleily Food in Les County, Lew Jexico, and extending the Jumon Cas Pool to include: Twp. 21 South, ize. 17 Sast H/2, 53/4 and 3/2 Sa/4 of Section 2 all of Sections 16, 17, 20 and 21 BEFORE: Honorable John F. Simes Mr. E. S. (Johnny) Kalker Mr. William B. Macey <u>TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING</u> MR. MACEY: The next case on the docket is Case 884. <u>S. J. S T A N L S Y</u> , called as a witness, having been previously sworn, testified as follows: <u>DIRECT SAMATHATION</u> By MR. <u>REIDIZ</u> : Q Mr. Stanley, you have been previously sworn in this case? A Yes, sir, I have. Q Will you state your name and position? A S. J. Stanley, Engineer for the Oil Conservation Commission. Q Mr. Stanley, you have femiliar with Case 884? A Yes, sir, I am. Q In connection with that Case 824, you have certain recommende	-	سم مم		
<pre>upon its own motion for an order inleting the Unneen formation as a producing horizon for the Formace-Skelly Pool in Lea County, Lew Action, and extending the Summan Cas Fool to include: <u>Twp. 21 South, Rec. 37 Aast</u> <u>MZZ, SSAA and AZZ SSAA of Section & all of Sections 16, 17, 20 and 21 BEFORM: Honorable John F. Simms Mr. 5. S. (Johnny) Galker Mr. William B. Macey <u>TRANSCRIPT OF HARTING</u> NR. MACEY: The next case on the docket is Case 664. <u>S. J. STAKLSY</u>, called as a witness, having been previously sworn, testified as follows: <u>DIRECT SXAATHATION</u> By MR. REIDER: Q Hr. Stanley, you have been previously sworn in this case? A Yes, sir, I have. Q Will you state your name and position? A S. J. Stanley, Engineer for the Oil Conservation Commission. Q Mr. Stanley, you are familiar with Case 884? A Yes, sir, I am. Q In connection with that Case 884, you have certain recommende <u>ADA DEARNIEY ASSOCHTES</u> <u>ADADEARNIEY MARKED</u></u></pre>	1.1.1			
<pre>H/2, SE/L and S/2 SE/L of Section t all of Sections 16, 17, 20 and 21 BEFORE: Honorable John F. Simms Mr. E. S. (Johnny) Walker Mr. William B. Macey <u>TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING</u> MR. MACEY: The next case on the docket is Case 664. S. J. S.T.A.N.L.S.Y., called as a witness, having been previously sworn, testified as follows: <u>DIRECT EXAMINATION</u> By <u>MR. REIDER</u>: Q Mr. Stanley, you have been previously sworn in this case? A Yes, sir, I have. Q Will you state your name and position? A S. J. Stanley, Engineer for the Oil Conservation Commission. Q Mr. Stanley, you are familiar with Case 884? A Yes, sir, I am. Q In connection with that Case 864, you have certain recommenda- MAD DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES INFORMER AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND</pre>		up Qu Pe	on its own motion for an order deleting the) een formation as a producing horizon for the) nrose-Skelly Pool in Lea County, New Mexico,)	Jase No. 884
Honorable John F. Simms Mr. S. S. (Johnny) Malker Mr. William B. Macey <u>TRANSCRIPT OF HAARING</u> MR. MACEY: The next case on the docket is Case 884. <u>S. J. S T A N L S Y</u> , called as a witness, having been previously sworn, testified as follows: <u>DIRECT SXAMINATION</u> By <u>MR. REIDER</u> : Q Mr. Stanley, you have been previously sworn in this case? A Yes, sir, I have. Q Will you state your name and position? A S. J. Stanley, Incineer for the Cil Conservation Commission. Q Mr. Stanley, you are familiar with Case 884? A Yes, sir, I am. Q In connection with that Case 884, you have certain recommended ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES <u>SUBDIVE MEMORY BEEN ADD</u>			N/2, SE/4 and E/2 SW/4 of Section 8 ()	
Honorable John F. Simms Mr. S. S. (Johnny) Malker Mr. William B. Macey <u>TRANSCRIPT OF HAARING</u> MR. MACEY: The next case on the docket is Case 884. <u>S. J. STANLSY</u> , called as a witness, having been previously sworn, testified as follows: <u>DIRECT EXAMINATION</u> By <u>MR. REIDER</u> : Q Mr. Stanley, you have been previously sworn in this case? A Yes, sir, I have. Q Will you state your name and position? A S. J. Stanley, Ingineer for the Cil Conservation Commission. Q Mr. Stanley, you are familiar with Case 884? A Yes, sir, I am. Q In connection with that Case 884, you have certain recommended ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES <u>MUNOTYME REPORTS</u>				
Mr. E. S. (Johnny) balker Mr. William B. Macey <u>TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING</u> MR. MACEY: The next case on the docket is Case 884. <u>S. J. S T A N L E Y</u> , called as a witness, having been previously sworn, testified as follows: <u>DIRECT EXAMINATION</u> By MR. <u>REIDER</u> : Q Mr. Stanley, you have been previously sworm in this case? A Yes, sir, I have. Q Will you state your name and position? A S. J. Stanley, Engineer for the Oil Conservation Commission. Q Mr. Stanley, Unginger for the Oil Conservation Commission. Q Mr. Stanley, you are familiar with Case 884? A Yes, sir, I am. Q In connection with that Case 884, you have certain recommended <u>ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES</u> <u>STRUCTY BEFORMER</u>	BE	FORE		
MR. MACEY: The next case on the docket is Case 884. S. J. S.T. A. N. L. S. Y., called as a witness, having been previously sworn, testified as follows: <u>DIRECT EXAMINATION</u> By <u>MR. REIDER</u> : Q. Mr. Stanley, you have been previously sworn in this case? A Yes, sir, I have. Q. Will you state your name and position? A S. J. Stanley, Engineer for the Cil Conservation Commission. Q. Mr. Stanley, you are familiar with Case 884? A Yes, sir, I am. Q. In connection with that Case 884, you have certain recommende- MADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES STEMOTOR REPORTS. ADD DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES STEMOTOR REPORTS.			Mr. E. S. (Johnny) Walker	
S. J. STANLSY, called as a witness, having been previously sworn, testified as follows: <u>DIRECT EXAMINATION</u> By <u>MR. REIDER</u> : Q Mr. Stanley, you have been previously sworn in this case? A Yes, sir, I have. Q Will you state your name and position? A S. J. Stanley, in incer for the Cil Conservation Commission. Q Mr. Stanley, in incer for the Cil Conservation Commission. Q Mr. Stanley, you are familiar with Case 884? A Yes, sir, I am. Q In connection with that Case 884, you have certain recommenda- ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES SIMPOURE REPORTS		:	TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING	
called as a witness, having been previously sworn, testified as follows: <u>DIRECT EXAMINATION</u> By <u>MR. REIDER</u> : Q Mr. Stanley, you have been previously sworn in this case? A Yes, sir, I have. Q Will you state your name and position? A S. J. Stanley, Engineer for the Oil Conservation Commission. Q Mr. Stanley, you are familiar with Case 884? A Yes, sir, I am. Q In connection with that Case 884, you have certain recommende- MDA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES STRUCTURE INFORMED			MR. MACEY: The next case on the docket is Cas	se \$84.
follows: <u>DIRECT EXAMINATION</u> By <u>MR. REIDER</u> : Q Mr. Stanley, you have been previously sworn in this case? A Yes, sir, I have. Q Will you state your name and position? A S. J. Stanley, Engineer for the Oil Conservation Commission. Q Mr. Stanley, you are familiar with Case 884? A Yes, sir, I am. Q In connection with that Case 884, you have certain recommenda- <u>ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES</u> <u>STRUCTOR BROATES</u> <u>ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO</u>			S. J. STANLEY,	
By MR. REIDER: Q Mr. Stanley, you have been previously sworn in this case? A Yes, sir, I have. Q Will you state your name and position? A S. J. Stanley, Engineer for the Oil Conservation Commission. Q Mr. Stanley, you are familiar with Case 884? A Yes, sir, I am. Q In connection with that Case 884, you have certain recommends- MDA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES STENOTYPE REPORTER ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO				estified as
 Q Mr. Stanley, you have been previously sworn in this case? A Yes, sir, I have. Q Will you state your name and position? A S. J. Stanley, ingineer for the Oil Conservation Commission. Q Mr. Stanley, you are familiar with Case 884? A Yes, sir, I am. Q In connection with that Case 884, you have certain recommenda- 			DIRECT EXAMINATION	
 A Yes, sir, I have. Q Will you state your name and position? A S. J. Stanley, Engineer for the Oil Conservation Commission. Q Mr. Stanley, you are familiar with Case 884? A Yes, sir, I am. Q In connection with that Case 884, you have certain recommendation. 	By	MR.	REIDER:	
 Q Will you state your name and position? A S. J. Stanley, Engineer for the Oil Conservation Commission. Q Mr. Stanley, you are familiar with Case 884? A Yes, sir, I am. Q In connection with that Case 884, you have certain recommendation. 		Q	Mr. Stanley, you have been previously sworn in	this case?
A S. J. Stanley, Engineer for the Oil Conservation Commission. Q Mr. Stanley, you are familiar with Case 884? A Yes, sir, I am. Q In connection with that Case 884, you have certain recommenda- ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES STENOTYPE REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO		A	Yes, sir, I have.	
Q Mr. Stanley, you are familiar with Case 884? A Yes, sir, I am. Q In connection with that Case 884, you have certain recommenda- ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES STENDIVYE REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO		Q	Will you state your name and position?	
A Yes, sir, I am. Q In connection with that Case 884, you have certain recommenda- ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES STENOTYPE REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO		А	S. J. Stanley, Engineer for the Oil Conservati	on Commission.
Q In connection with that Case 884, you have certain recommenda- ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES STENOTYPE REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO		Q	Mr. Stanley, you are familiar with Case 884?	
ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES STENOTYPE REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO		A	Yes, sir, I am.	
STENOTYPE REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO		Q ~	In connection with that Case 884, you have cer	tain recommenda-
		·····	STENOTYPE REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO	-

tions to make. Will you state your recommendations and rive the basis for these recommendations?

A Yes, sir, I will. Case 8rh is the result of wells owned by E. B. Hunt, which produced with gas-oil ratios in excess of 100,000 to 1, and are, therefore, classified as gas wells in accordance with Order 8-520, in which the Penrose-Skelly Pool is mentioned.

Secondly, a study of the wells in the area show that they are producing gas from the Queen Formation. The wells were originally classified in the Penrose-Skelly Pool, and are presently classified as Penrose-Skelly oil wells.

The vertical limits of the Skelly-Penrose Pool, as defined by the Commission, are the Queen and the Grayburg. The Eumont Pool produces from the Yates, Seven Rivers and Queen, as defined by the Commission. It is evident that if the area advertised is incorporated into the Eumon't Pool, then the net result would be the overlapping of two pools, that is the Eumont and the Penrose-Skelly. If this is done, then one solution might be to delete the Queen from the Penrose-Skelly Pool, as advertised in that area. This could be done on a temporary basis until such time as the Eumont Pool and its problems are resolved.

Q Do you have an exhibit?

A I introduced an exhibit, I believe, last month.

MR. REIDER: We will offer the exhibit introduced last month.

Q Do you have anything further to submit at this time?

A No, sir.

0

MR. MACEY: I think the exhibit was admitted. In the event it was not offered, the record will show.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES STENOTYPE REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO TELEPHONE 3-6691 MR. REFDER: we would offer in ovide.co skible 1.
MR. REFDER: The exhibit will be received.
MR. REFDER: No further questions.
MR. MACEY: Any questions of the witness?
MR. NESTOR: Mr. Mestor, for Shell Gil Company.
CROSS EXAMINATION

By MR. NESTOR:

Q Mr. Stanley, do you feel there is adequate proof of connection between the Queen reservoir in the area in question and the Queen gas reservoir, and the Eumont?

A Yes, sir, I do. I believe that the Queen reservoir extends to Grand Falls, Texas, some eighty miles south.

Q Do you think it is completely connected?

A Yes, sir.

Q You then recognize the complications of further tieing together these oil and gas pools in this particular vicinity?

A I believe they are all interconnected.

Q It is your feeling, if I understand your recommendation correctly, that pending settlement of the complication now existing in the currently defined Eumont gas area, that it might be advantag eous to postpone actual addition to this area, to that presently constituted? Do I understand you correctly?

A Yes, sir, I want to do this on a temporary basis. If we could possibly postpone this case and still allow M. B. Hunt the right to produce into a pipeline, I would agree to that. I have only recommended a temporary order, because I feel that after the conclusion of the study of the Eumont Pool, it may be necessary to

> ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES STENOTYPE REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO TELEPHONE 3-6691

delete this paraicular area. By only recordendation is to put a. F. Hunt in such a position, or in such a pool whereby he will be capable or be enabled to obtain his has allowable. L_{2}

.A. HESTON: No Further questions.

M. M.C.Y: Does anyone else have any questions of the witness? Mr. Stanley, Mr we could reach some agreement with M. B. Hunt, whereby his wells would be, so-called, limited in their production to approximately what the Sumont gas allowable would be, without extending the area, we would probably be on a little better ground?

A Yes, sir, I believe so. The complication in this particular problem, that in order to extend the Eumont Pool, we have to incorporate an area whereby the operators have completed their wells in good faith and in my classification, certain wells, and studies of the files in the Commission Office, I have found in this particular area there are wells that are producing both from the Queen and Grayburg. It would complicate the area. Therefore, any plan to allow M. B. Hunt to obtain his allowable would be fine, regardless of whether we extend the pool or not.

MR. MACEY: Mr. Nestor, I take it from your questions that you felt that we might be complicating things unduly, if we proceeded along the lines of the application. Do you think it would be proper procedure to allow M. B. Hunt to go ahead and produce the wells as gas wells, providing they didn't pull the wells too much?

A Yes.

MR. NESTOR: We have no particular objection to that. That is really not a part of the problem that concerns us.

> ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES STENOTYPE REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO TELEPHONE 3.6591

complicating the subort problem?

WH. HISTOR: That is right.

ile. MART: we will take the case under advisement, with the ilea in mini of discussing the case if some arrangement can be made with for the produce his wells on an equitable basis.

(Mitness excused.)

STATE OF HEW MEXICO) : SS. COUNTY OF BERNALILLO)

~``

したときたいたいないのです。

I, ADA DEARNLEY, Court Reporter, do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached transcript of proceedings before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, is a true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability. IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have affixed my hand and notarial seal this 1st day of June, 1955.

Notary Public, Court Repor

My Commission Expires: June 19, 1955

> ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES STENOTYPE REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO TELEPHONE 3-6691

5

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION CONTINUES OF THE SPACE OF HEM LEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE DEFINITION CONTENTS OF THE OIL CONSERVATION CONTENTS OF THE PURPOSE OF CONSTDERING:

CASE NO. 884 Order No. R-____

THE APPLICATION OF THE OIL CONSERVATION CONTISSION UPON ITS OWN NUTTON FOR AN ORDER DE CTENC THE QUEEN FORMATION AS A PRODUCING HORIZON FOR THE FEMPOSE-SHOLLY POOL IN LEA COUNTY, HEM MONICO, AND EXTENDING THE FUNONT GAS POOL TO INCLUDE THE N/2, SE/4, AND E/2 SV/A OF SECTION 8, ALL OF SECTIONS 16, 17, 20, AND 21, TOMMSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NEWM, NEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

OFDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMPLISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.n. on April 20,1955, and on May 10,1955, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the Oil Conservation Cornicsion, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission".

10.1, on this _____ day of June, 1955, the Contission, a quorum being present, lawing considered the records and testimony adduced, and being fully advised in the premises,

FIDS:

(1) That due notice of the time and place of hearing and the purpose thereof having been given as required by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this case and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That there are several high gas-oil ratio wells producing from the Queen formation in the Penrose-Skelly Oil Pool Area, and

(3) That the deletion the Queen formation from the Penrose-Skelly 6il Pool Area would necessitate the reclassification of a great number of producing oil wells and such reclassification would be complicated by the present completion of many such wells in both the Queen and Grayburg formations, and would area of the present completion of many such

(4) That to reclassify those high gas-oil ratio after deleting the Queen formation from a portion of the Penrose-Skelly Oil Pool and extending the Eumont Gas Pool to include the N/2, SE/4, and E/2 SW/4 of Section 8, and all of Sections 16, 17, 20 and 21, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, would be premature at this time in view of pending Case 831 which concerns the revision of certain rules as set forth in Order R-520 for the Eumont Gas Pool.

IT IS THEFEFORE ORDERED:

That the application of the **6**il Conservation Commission upon its own motion for an order deleting the Queen formation as a producing horizon for the Penrose-Skelly Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, and extending the Euront Gas Pool to include the K/2, SE/4; and E/2 SW/4 of Section 8, all of Sections 16, 17, 20, and 21, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, be, a nd the same hereby is dismissed.

WE at Santa Fe, New Mexico on the day and year hereinabove designated.

DEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW REXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

> CASE NO. 884 Order No. R-765

THE APPLICATION OF THE OIL CONBERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO UPON ITS OWN MOTION FOR AN ORDER DELETING THE QUEEN FORMATION AS A PRODUCING HORIZON FOR THE PENROSE-SKELLY POOL IN LKA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO AND EXTEND-ING THE EUMONT GAS POOL TO INCLUDE THE N/2, SE/4 AND E/2 SW/4 OF SECTION 8, ALL OF SECTIONS 16, 17, 20 AND 21, TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on April 20, 1955 and again on May 18, 1955 at Santa Fe, New Nexico before the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico hereinafter referred to as the "Commission".

NOW, on this $M^{\pm h}$ day of March 1956, the Commission, a quorum being present, having considered the records and testimony adduced, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due notice of the time and place of hearing and the purpose thereof having been given as required by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this case and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That the Commission, by its own motion, on February 15, 1956, heard Case No. 1019, which case was broader in scope than Case No. 884 and included all of the changes proposed in Case No. 884.

(3) That Case No. 884 should be dismissed.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That the application of the Oil Conservation Commission upon its own motion for an order deleting the Queen formation as a producing horizon for the Penrose-Skelly Pool in Lea County, New Mexico and the extension of the Eumont Gas Pool to include: -2-Order No, R-765

> TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, HMPH N/2, SE/4 and E/2 SW/4 Section 8 All of Sections 16, 17, 20 and 21

be and the same is hereby dismissed.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico on the day and year hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

John 7 Serman BOHN F. SIMMS, Chairman

WALKER, Member

W. B. MACEY, Member and Secretary



ir/